
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Mayor Frederick Becker III – 2019    Mayor Pro Tem Bettylyn Krafft – 2021 
Town Council Members 

 

Valerie Coffey – 2019 ~ Jerry Countryman – 2021 ~ Janet Critz – 2021 
 

Lundeen Cureton – 2019 ~ Peggy Neill – 2019  
 

 

 

Town of Mineral Springs   
Mineral Springs Town Hall   

3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs 
Town Council 

Public Hearing / Regular Meeting  
February 14, 2019 ~ 7:30 PM    

 

Agenda 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered and the Pledge of Allegiance will be 
recited. 

 
2. Public Hearing – Vyas Rezoning – 06-081-007A & 06-081-007B 
 
3. Public Comments 

 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  

 
4. Consent Agenda 

 

A. January 10, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes 
B. December 2018 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. December 2018 Finance Report 
 

5. Consideration of Rezoning Parcels #06-081-007A & #06-081-007B from RA40 
(county) to Rural Residential (RR) (municipal) 
 

The council will consider rezoning parcels #06-081-007A & #06-081-007B from RA40 (county) to Rural 
Residential (RR) (municipal) as recommended by the planning board. 

  
6. Audit Report 
 

Kendra Gangel will deliver the 2017-2018 Fiscal Year audit report. 
 
7. Union County Parks & Recreation  

 

Mayor Becker will present a proposal for a July 2019 event promoting National Parks & Recreation 
month. 

 
8. Staff Updates   

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.  
  
9. Other Business 

 
10. Adjournment 





 
Certification of Mailing 

Property Owners within 200 feet of  
Tax Parcels #06‐081‐007A & #06‐081‐007B 

 
 

ROBINSON RUSSELL CURTIS 
2602 WAXHAW INDIAN TRAIL RD 
SOUTH 
WAXHAW, NC  28173-0562 

   
KNIGHT PETE 
630 RED BANK RD 
ORANGEBURG, SC  29118 

   

WREN JEFFREY R & KIMBERLY 
DEANNA 
6506 PLEASANT GROVE RD 
WAXHAW, NC  28173 

       

ROBINSON CATHERINE 
2507 WAXHAW INDIAN TRAIL RD 
WAXHAW, NC  28173 

   
VYAS SURESH C & RITA T 
6813 LINKSIDE CT 
CHARLOTTE, NC  28277 

   

HARPER JEFFREY A & MARIANNA 
M 
1254 QUIET CREEK DR 
LANCASTER, SC  29720 

       

BOWDEN CHARLES GARY 
6412 PLEASANT GROVE RD 
WAXHAW, NC  28173 

   

SKINNER JAMES LEIGH & WF 
MARGARET 
PO BOX 1109 
WAXHAW, NC  28173 

   
FURR BUREN LEE 
2715 WAXHAW INDIAN TRAIL RD 
WAXHAW, NC  28173 

       

FURR BUREN L 
2715 WAXHAW INDIAN TRAIL RD 
WAXHAW, NC  28173 

        

       

         

       

 
 



Notice of Public Hearing
The Town of Mineral Springs
will hold a Public Hearing on
Thursday, December 13, 2018
at 7:30 p.m. at the Mineral
Springs Town Hall located at
3506 Potter Road South re-
garding a voluntary annexa-
tion petit ion submitted by
Suresh C. Vyas and Rita T.
Vyas on tax parcels #06-081-
007A and #06-081-007B loc-
ated in Union County, North
Carolina on Waxhaw Indian
Trail Road. For specific ques-
tions regarding the voluntary
annexation, please contact
Town Clerk Vicky Brooks at
704-283-0505 ext. 221. The
town council reserves the right
to adopt an ordinance annex-
ing this property into the Town
of Mineral Springs following
the close of the public hearing.

The Town of Mineral Springs
does not discriminate on the
basis of disability. If you need
an auxiliary aid or service or
other accommodations in or-
der to attend or fully particip-
ate at this meeting, please
contact the Deputy Town
Clerk at (704) 243-0505 ext.
222 as far in advance of the
meeting as possible so that
your request can be con-
sidered.

Vicky Brooks
Town Clerk

December 2, 2018



WAXHAW

P
O

T
T

E
R

CROW

R
O

C
KY

 R
IV

ER

DOSTER

NEW TOWN

MCNEELY

W
AXH

AW
IN

D
IA

N
TR

A
IL

PLEASANT GROVE

C
O

LLIN
S

OLD WAXHAW
MONROE

SHANNON

B
IL

LY
 H

O
W

E
Y

PO
RTER

ROSCOE H
OW

EY

H
E

L
E

N

D
O

B
SO

N

C
LA

R
E

N
C

E
 S

E
C

R
E

S
T

R
U

S
H

IN
G

MURPHY

V
A

LLE
Y

FA
R

M

W AYNEWOO
D

LAW
SON

R
O

SEHIL
L

NEWELL

JEA NNE

TO
M

 L
ANEY

G
R

O
V

E
R

 R
O

G
E

R
S

N
A

B
LU

S

MADEIR
A

KENNINGTON

LABEL
L

E

VERRAZANO

GRIFFITH

EUBA NKS

LUTHER

YAM
AS

EE

P
LA

X
IC

O

M
C

A
T

E
E

R

WESTERN
UNIO

N
SCHO

O
L

C
AH

N
N

AS

ESSAW

C
R

E
S

TG
A

TE

BOW HILL

LON G H OPE

LA
U

R
E

L H
ILL

FAY
E

APR
ILIA

S

AD L ER

H
U

N

TC

LI
FF

FA
R

M
 C

R
E

E
K

CR OFTO N

KEIT
H

HOWIE MINE
CHURCH

LE

E MASSEY

TURT LE
W

O
O

D

HOOSAC

ARMFIELD

W
IN

D
IN

G
O

A
K

S

JA
M

E
S

R
A

IN
 D

R
O

P

ROBINSON

LEE BRANCH

G
R

E
E

N
V

IE
W

SADDLEWOOD

SPRIN GVIEW

ADAM
S

D
E

E
R

 M
E

A
D

O
W

S

HIG H GA P

ARB O R

BAKER

HOW IE
MIN

E

SUNRISE

DA R IAN

CRESTWOOD

LO

W
ERG

ATE

MILL POND

H
A

R
R

IN
G

TO
N

DEER CREEK

SEQUOIA

BRYANT

S
P

R
IN

G
FI

E
LD

KNOTTY PINE

O
LD

 PR
O

VID
EN

C
E

WAXHAW FARMS

OAKHURST

PA
LA

ZZO

TIMNAH

BLACK OAK

FLOYD MOORE

LONNIE WALKER

BIG BUCK

P
EARMAIN

HASTING
S

BUCKBOARD

CARAVAN

SCREECH OWL

O

UT OF BOUNDS

RAYMOND AUSTIN

VELMA

S
T

O
N

E
 M

A
R

K
E

R

PLEASURE

AUT UMN BLAZE
A

M
B

E
R

G
A

T
E

BRYNMAR

M
C

N
E

E
LY

 F
A

R
M

S

BLOOM
SBERRY

CHARLTON OAKS

JONATHAN

CROSS POINT

NAPA V
ALL

EY

SHENANDOAH

W
H

IT
E

 P
IN

E
S

A
S

H
L

E
Y

 R
IV

E
R

H
E

R
M

IT
A

G
E

 P
LA

C
E

BAYWOOD

FOREST GREE
N

N
IA

LL

O

LD WAXHAW MONRO
E

EUBANKS

Mineral Springs Official Zoning Map

0 2,400 4,800 7,200 9,6001,200
Feet

Zoning Districts

AR (Agricultural Residential)

RR (Rural Residentia)

RA40

B4

RA20

R20

B2

LI

CDLI

Greenway

Downtown Overlay

Highway

Non-Highway

PROPOSED REZONING

From "Union County RA40" to "Mineral Springs RR"





 
 

Minutes Book 20 57 January 10, 2019 - Draft
 
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
January 10, 2019 ~ 7:30 PM  

  
 

Minutes Draft  
 

 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Regular Session at 
the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, 
January 10, 2019. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Bettylyn Krafft, Councilwoman 

Valerie Coffey (departed at 8:14 p.m.), Councilman Jerry Countryman, 
Councilwoman Janet Critz, Councilwoman Peggy Neill (arrived at 7:33 p.m.), 
Town Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks, and Deputy Town Clerk Janet 
Ridings.  

 
Absent: Councilwoman Cureton and Attorney Bobby Griffin. 
 
Visitors: Bjorn Hansen. 
 
With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the Regular Town Council Meeting of 
January 10, 2019 to order at 7:30 p.m.   
 
1.  Opening 

 Councilwoman Critz delivered the invocation. 
 Pledge of Allegiance. 
      

2. Public Comments 
 There were no public comments. 

 
3. Consent Agenda 

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to approve the consent agenda as 
presented containing the following: 
 
A. Correction of the November 8, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes Page Numbers 

from 32-44 to 38-50 
B. December 13, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes 
C. November 2018 Tax Collector’s Report 
D. November 2018 Finance Report  

 
and Councilwoman Krafft seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, and Krafft   

Nays:  None 



 
 

Minutes Book 20 58 January 10, 2019 - Draft
 
 

4. Presentation by Bjorn Hansen on the Critical Intersection Study 
 Union County Transportation Planner Bjorn Hansen presented a Critical Intersection 

Analysis Update PowerPoint. 
 
o Background  
 Study was proposed in 2014 
 Funded in 2015 
 Completed in 2016 
 Participants: Municipalities, Charlotte Regional Transportation Planning 

Organization (CRTPO), and North Carolina Department of Transportation 
(NCDOT) 
 

o Results 
 List of recommended improvements referenced in multiple CRTPO and 

NCDOT project solicitations 
 Union County commitment of $500,000 for local match on project applications 
 Framework for coordination with municipalities 
 

o Why Should We Update the Study? 
 Most projects have been funded 
 Inadequate public awareness of projects and designs 
 Increased local willingness to fund part of projects 
 Increased expectations for design and cost estimates before submittal 
 Opportunity to develop County/Municipal/NCDOT vision for transportation 

improvements 
 

o Initial Alternatives on How to Pay for a Study 
 Option 1: CRTPO Planning Funds 

 Twenty percent local match, provided by Union County 
 Funds become available July 1, 2019 
 Does not require multiple local commitments for funding 
 Unknown funding availability – requires a back-up plan 

 Option 2: 50/50 cost sharing arrangement between municipalities 
 $5,000-$10,000 municipal contribution, matched against county funds 
 Funds become available July 1, 2019 
 Local control of schedule 
 Could raise local expectations of “deserving a project” 

 Scope and budget remain the same in both options - $125,000. 
 

o Recommended Alternative – Complete Using Local Staff 
 What Changed? 

 CRTPO is soliciting design project with 10 months notice 
 NCDOT will complete crash analyses for us at no cost 
 Request by county leadership to complete more studies in house 
 Availability of Metroquest and ArcGIS Online to collect input and distribute 

information 
 



 
 

Minutes Book 20 59 January 10, 2019 - Draft
 
 

 Study Details 
 Coordinate with NCDOT and municipalities to identify ranking process and 

candidate intersection projects 
 Conduct outreach with public on list – confirm projects and identify new 

ones 
 Evaluate intersections and identify top 15 locations 
 Approve list 
 Submit to CRTPO for design funding (where local money is required) 

 
o Benefits of Updated Project List 
 Focuses county, municipal, and NCDOT efforts on intersections of common 

concern 
 Makes intersections more competitive for grant applications 
 Establishes local approval and opportunity for community awareness of 

project and identified improvements 
 

o Next Steps 
 Consider including financial commitment in FY 2019-2020 budget 

 $5,000 for municipalities with less than 10,000 people 
 $10,000 for municipalities with more than 10,000 people 
 These funding levels are suggestions – any money is appreciated 
 Money would be used to assist in local match requirement for designing 

projects through CRTPO grant submittal in late 2019 
 Advocate for remaining projects on Critical Intersection Analysis and 

coordinate with the NCDOT 
 Project submittals 
 Local contributions 

 
o Union County Critical Intersection Analysis Locations and Proposed 

Improvements 
 Chestnut Lane / Matthews-Weddington Road 

 Roundabout with slip lanes; acquire right-of-way for future dual land 
roundabout.  Estimated Construction and Right-of-Way Cost: $1,890,000 

 NC 75 (Waxhaw Highway) / McNeely Road 
 Left turn lane on eastbound NC 75; right turn land on southbound McNeely 

Road.  Estimated Construction and Right-of-Way Cost: $450,000 
 NC 16 (Providence Road) / Bonds Grove Church Road 

 Signalize; turn lanes, all approaches; future STIP project U-55769 to widen 
NC 16.  Estimated Construction and Right-of-Way Cost: $820,000 

 NC 16 (Providence Road) / Bonds Grove Church Road 
 Signalize; turn lanes, all approaches; realign Bonds Grove Church Road 

to the north; future STIP project U-5769 to widen NC 16. Estimated 
Construction and Right-of-Way Cost: $2,460,000 

 NC 218 / Clontz Road 
 Left turn lane and rumble strips on NC 218.  Estimated Construction and 

Right-of-Way Cost: N/A (Funded by NCDOT) 
 Old Charlotte Highway / Carroll Street 



 
 

Minutes Book 20 60 January 10, 2019 - Draft
 
 

 Left turn lane on southbound Old Charlotte Highway (Carroll Street and 
Arnold Drive); left turn lane on northbound Old Charlotte Highway 
(driveways adjacent to Carroll Street).  Estimated Construction and Right-
of-Way Cost: $700,000 

 Old Charlotte Highway / John Moore Road 
 Left turn lane on southbound Old Charlotte Highway (John Moore Road to 

Timber Lane Drive on 3-lane cross section).  Estimated Construction and 
Right-of-Way Cost: $1,010,000  

 Old Charlotte Highway / Williams Road 
 Signalize; left turn lane on southbound Old Charlotte Highway.  Estimated 

Construction and Right-of-Way Cost: $490,000 
 Wesley Chapel Road / Rogers Road 

 Exclusive right on northbound Wesley Chapel Road.  Estimated 
Construction and Right-of-Way Cost: $650,000 

 Wesley Chapel Road / Rogers Road 
 Through right on northbound Wesley Chapel Road; dual left turn lane on 

southbound Wesley Chapel Road; add northbound left turn lane on 
Wesley Chapel Road to Treeside Lane.  Estimated Construction and 
Right-of-Way Cost: $3,420,000 

 Wilson Street / North Main Street 
 Pedestrian improvements at intersection; sidewalk on west side on North 

Main Street (Wilson Street to Elm Street).  Estimated Construction and 
Right-of-Way Cost: $40,000 

 Wesley Chapel Road and Potter Road 
 Roundabout with slip lanes; left turn lane on northbound Wesley Chapel 

Road (NC 84 to Potter Road).  Estimated Construction and Right-of-Way 
Cost: $2,520,000 

 NC 16 (Providence Road) / Ennis Road 
 Left turn lane on NC 16; future STIP project U-5769 to widen NC 16.  

Estimated Construction and Right-of-Way Cost: $410,000 
 US 74 / Elm Street 

 (Recommended corridor planning study).   
 NC 84 (Monroe-Weddington Road / Wesley Chapel Road / Potter Road 

 Right turn lane on eastbound NC 84; convert Wesley Chapel Road to 4-
lane section (NC 84 to Potter Road).  Estimated Construction and Right-
of-Way Cost: $1,650,000 

   
5. Staff Reports 

 There were no staff reports given at this time. 
  

6. Other Business 
 Councilwoman Critz pointed out the FYI [Union County Chamber 2019 Elected 

Officials Reception] in the agenda packet and noted they got their official invitations 
in the mail.  Councilwomen Critz and Neill have planned to attend, and they hoped 
some of the other council members would also.  The town council has “fallen off the 
map” at some of these.  Councilwoman Critz noted she used to attend more of them 
but has been remiss in doing so recently.   



 
 

Minutes Book 20 61 January 10, 2019 - Draft
 
 

 Ms. Brooks announced the Steering Committee will have their first meeting on 
Thursday, January 31, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 

 Councilwoman Neill asked if there were still openings on the planning board.  Ms. 
Brooks responded there was one opening.  Councilwoman Neill asked if there were 
any applicants.  Ms. Brooks responded the newsletter had not gone out yet. 

 Ms. Brooks announced on Saturday, January 19, 2019 at 11:00 a.m., the Mineral 
Springs Volunteer Fire and Rescue Department would be having a “Push-In 
Ceremony” to put their new engine in service.  They have invited everyone in the 
community to go out and participate.  

 Councilman Countryman asked when the newsletter would be going out.  Ms. Brooks 
responded it would probably go out later this month or the first week of February.  
Councilman Countryman explained he and Mrs. Countryman availed themselves of 
our new business the other day in the community; Gordon’s.  Mr. Gordon asked if 
there were things that the council could do to enhance his business.  One of 
Councilman Countryman’s suggestions was the newsletter.  Ms. Brooks responded 
he was going to be in the newsletter.  Councilwoman Krafft asked what Gordon’s 
was.  Mayor Becker responded, “the new grill”.  Councilman Countryman mentioned 
it used to be the Mineral General and now it’s a grill and it’s very good. 

 Ms. Brooks explained the reason the Christmas lights were still up was because the 
company that puts them up and takes them down is having mechanical problems 
with his lift-truck.  Mr. Rorie will get them down as soon as he gets his truck repaired.      
             

7. Adjournment 
 Councilwoman Critz made a motion to adjourn and Councilwoman Neill 

seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Krafft, and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 
 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, February 14, 2019 at 7:30 p.m. at the 

Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  



Town of Mineral Springs

FINANCE REPORT
December 2018

Prepared for:

The Mineral Springs Town Council

By:

Frederick Becker III
Finance Officer

February 14, 2019

Agenda Item

# ___
2/14/19



This page has been intentionally left blank.



7/1/2018-
Category 12/31/2018

INCOME
    Interest Income 3,945.57
    Other Inc
        Copy Charges 2.00
        Festival2018
            sponsor 1,250.00
            vendor 455.00
            TOTAL Festival2018 1,705.00
        Zoning 1,608.92
        TOTAL Other Inc 3,315.92
    Prop Tax 2018
        Receipts 2018
            Tax 36,430.88
            TOTAL Receipts 2018 36,430.88
        TOTAL Prop Tax 2018 36,430.88
    Prop Tax Prior Years
        Prop Tax 2012
            Receipts 2012
                Int 4.04
                Tax 0.00
                TOTAL Receipts 2012 4.04
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 4.04
        Prop Tax 2013
            Receipts 2013
                Int 0.22
                Tax 20.92
                TOTAL Receipts 2013 21.14
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 21.14
        Prop Tax 2014
            Receipts 2014
                Int 6.65
                Tax 5.22
                TOTAL Receipts 2014 11.87
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 11.87
        Prop Tax 2015
            Receipts 2015
                Int 12.17
                Tax 33.97
                TOTAL Receipts 2015 46.14
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 46.14
        Prop Tax 2016
            Receipts2016
                Int 0.54
                Tax 18.21
                TOTAL Receipts2016 18.75
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2016 18.75
        Prop Tax 2017
            Receipts2017
                Int 5.61
                Tax 136.93

Cash Flow Report FY2018 YTD
7/1/2018 through 12/31/2018

1/10/2019 Page 1



7/1/2018-
Category 12/31/2018

                TOTAL Receipts2017 142.54
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2017 142.54
        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 244.48
    Sales Tax
        Cable TV 5,034.17
        Electricity 61,004.46
        Natural Gas Excise 38.79
        Sales & Use Dist 7,731.91
        telecommunications 1,018.57
        TOTAL Sales Tax 74,827.90
    Veh Tax
        Int 2018 26.67
        Tax 2018 3,160.38
        TOTAL Veh Tax 3,187.05
    TOTAL INCOME 121,951.80

EXPENSES
    Ads 194.12
    Attorney 2,430.56
    Audit 4,850.00
    Capital Outlay
        Equipment 6,405.00
        TOTAL Capital Outlay 6,405.00
    Community
        Greenway 750.00
        Maint 1,875.94
        Newsletter
            Post 314.55
            Printing 596.52
            TOTAL Newsletter 911.07
        Parks & Rec
            Park 1,051.87
            TOTAL Parks & Rec 1,051.87
        Special Events
            Festival 4,838.55
            Services 4,000.00
            TOTAL Special Events 8,838.55
        TOTAL Community 13,427.43
    Emp
        Benefits
            Dental 468.00
            Life 312.48
            NCLGERS 6,297.96
            Vision 84.00
            TOTAL Benefits 7,162.44
        Bond 550.00
        FICA
            Med 882.41
            Soc Sec 3,772.18
            TOTAL FICA 4,654.59
        Payroll 811.05

Cash Flow Report FY2018 YTD
7/1/2018 through 12/31/2018

1/10/2019 Page 2



7/1/2018-
Category 12/31/2018

        Unemp 38.92
        Work Comp 2,143.11
        TOTAL Emp 15,360.11
    Office
        Bank 0.00
        Clerk 18,144.00
        Council 5,400.00
        Deputy Clerk 5,190.87
        Dues 5,454.00
        Equip 614.39
        Finance Officer
            Regular 16,758.00
            TOTAL Finance Officer 16,758.00
        Ins 3,164.45
        Maint
            Materials 642.53
            Service 3,715.58
            TOTAL Maint 4,358.11
        Mayor 2,400.00
        Post 749.70
        Records 4,800.00
        Supplies 1,206.36
        Tel 3,629.83
        Util 1,781.00
        TOTAL Office 73,650.71
    Planning
        Administration
            Salaries 15,684.00
            TOTAL Administration 15,684.00
        Misc 683.07
        Ordinance Changes 4,750.00
        TOTAL Planning 21,117.07
    Street Lighting 499.03
    Tax Coll
        Contract 635.88
        Sal 300.00
        TOTAL Tax Coll 935.88
    Training
        Officials 177.28
        Staff 845.00
        TOTAL Training 1,022.28
    Travel 1,535.53
    TOTAL EXPENSES 141,427.72

TRANSFERS
    FROM Check Min Spgs 60,000.00
    FROM MM Sav ParkSterling 210,000.00
    TO Check Min Spgs -10,000.00
    TO MM Sav ParkSterling -60,000.00
    TO South State CD -200,000.00
    TOTAL TRANSFERS 0.00

Cash Flow Report FY2018 YTD
7/1/2018 through 12/31/2018

1/10/2019 Page 3



7/1/2018-
Category 12/31/2018

OVERALL TOTAL -19,475.92

Cash Flow Report FY2018 YTD
7/1/2018 through 12/31/2018

1/10/2019 Page 4



6/29/2018 6/30/2018 7/31/2018 8/31/2018
Account Balance Balance Balance Balance

ASSETS
Cash and Bank Accounts

        Check Min Spgs 47,680.60 47,680.60 11,222.46 4,850.38
        McNeely Farms Escrow 21,227.31 21,234.35 21,243.66 21,252.68
        MM Sav ParkSterling 698,668.46 699,007.27 699,558.82 490,036.59
        NCCMT_Cash 2,275.08 2,278.29 2,281.77 2,285.28
        South State CD 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00
        TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts 769,851.45 770,200.51 734,306.71 718,424.93

Other Assets
        State Revenues Receivable 0.00 61,440.37 58,704.79 56,821.56
        TOTAL Other Assets 0.00 61,440.37 58,704.79 56,821.56
    TOTAL ASSETS 769,851.45 831,640.88 793,011.50 775,246.49

LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities

        Accounts Payable 692.76 1,694.64 692.76 692.76
        Escrows 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00
        TOTAL Other Liabilities 21,887.76 22,889.64 21,887.76 21,887.76
    TOTAL LIABILITIES 21,887.76 22,889.64 21,887.76 21,887.76

OVERALL TOTAL 747,963.69 808,751.24 771,123.74 753,358.73

Account Balances History Report - As of 12/31/2018
(Includes unrealized gains)

1/10/2019 Page 1



9/30/2018 10/31/2018 11/30/2018 12/31/2018
Balance Balance Balance Balance

46,601.76 33,551.59 15,670.42 34,697.60
21,260.83 21,270.44 21,279.18 21,288.27

490,374.92 490,882.76 491,366.92 551,893.35
2,288.76 2,292.70 2,296.63 2,300.85

200,000.00 200,000.00 200,983.01 200,983.01
760,526.27 747,997.49 731,596.16 811,163.08

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

760,526.27 747,997.49 731,596.16 811,163.08

692.76 692.76 692.76 692.76
21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00 21,195.00
21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76
21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76 21,887.76

738,638.51 726,109.73 709,708.40 789,275.32

Account Balances History Report - As of 12/31/2018
(Includes unrealized gains)

1/10/2019 Page 2



Mineral Springs Monthly Revenue Summary 2018-2019

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

REVENUE SUMMARY 2018-2019

Source Budget Receivable Rec'd YTD % of Budget July August September October November

Property Tax - prior 1,000.00$ 755.52$ 244.48$ 24.4% -$ 74.07$ 77.25$ 28.25$ 11.72$
Property Tax - 2018 66,005.00$ 29,574.12$ 36,430.88$ 55.2% -$ -$ 190.13$ 3,154.99$ 2,466.96$
Dupl. Property Tax -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Fund Balance Approp. -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Gross Receipts Tax -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Interest 1,800.00$ (2,145.57)$ 3,945.57$ 219.2% 564.34$ 490.30$ 349.96$ 521.39$ 1,479.84$
Sales Tax - Electric 207,000.00$ 145,995.54$ 61,004.46$ 29.5% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Sales Tax - Sales & Use 22,100.00$ 14,368.09$ 7,731.91$ 35.0% -$ -$ 2,058.11$ 1,802.46$ 1,943.05$
Sales Tax - Other Util. 25,700.00$ 19,608.47$ 6,091.53$ 23.7% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Sales Tax - Alc. Bev. 13,100.00$ 13,100.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

 Vehicle Taxes 7,285.00$ 4,097.95$ 3,187.05$ 43.7% -$ 717.25$ 795.07$ -$ 511.68$
Zoning Fees 3,000.00$ 1,391.08$ 1,608.92$ 53.6% 460.00$ 343.92$ 60.00$ 225.00$ 25.00$
Other 3,000.00$ 1,293.00$ 1,707.00$ 56.9% 65.00$ 1,380.00$ 260.00$ 2.00$ -$

Totals 349,990.00$ 228,038.20$ 121,951.80$ 34.8% 1,089.34$ 3,005.54$ 3,790.52$ 5,734.09$ 6,438.25$

December January February March April May June June a/r

Property Tax - prior 53.19$
Property Tax - 2018 30,618.80$
Dupl. Property Tax -$
Fund Balance Approp. -$
Gross Receipts Tax -$
Interest 539.74$
Sales Tax - Electric 61,004.46$
Sales Tax - Sales & Use 1,928.29$
Sales Tax - Other Util. 6,091.53$
Sales Tax - Alc. Bev. -$

 Vehicle Taxes 1,163.05$
Zoning Fees 495.00$
Other -$

Totals 101,894.06$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Prepared by Rick Becker 1/10/2019 Page 1



Mineral Springs Budget Comparison 2018-2019

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

BUDGET COMPARISON 2018-2019

Appropriation dept Budget Unspent Spent YTD % of BudgetJuly August September October November

Advertising 1,800.00$ 1,605.88$ 194.12$ 10.8% -$ 139.40$ -$ -$ -$
Attorney 9,600.00$ 7,169.44$ 2,430.56$ 25.3% 300.00$ 300.00$ 930.56$ 300.00$ 300.00$
Audit 4,850.00$ -$ 4,850.00$ 100.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ 4,850.00$
Charities & Agencies 10,300.00$ 10,300.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Community Projects 26,000.00$ 12,572.57$ 13,427.43$ 51.6% 4,439.55$ 1,729.03$ 3,258.44$ 2,724.74$ 395.96$
Contingency 3,000.00$ 3,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Employee Overhead 28,500.00$ 13,139.89$ 15,360.11$ 53.9% 4,828.46$ 2,096.89$ 2,089.34$ 2,121.38$ 2,125.82$
Elections -$ -$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Fire Protection 12,000.00$ 12,000.00$ -$ 0.0% -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Office & Administrative 144,704.00$ 71,053.29$ 73,650.71$ 50.9% 24,782.51$ 9,920.59$ 10,269.60$ 10,221.88$ 9,200.25$
Planning & Zoning 56,368.00$ 35,250.93$ 21,117.07$ 37.5% 3,041.00$ 4,614.00$ 2,614.00$ 2,870.07$ 5,364.00$
Street Lighting 2,000.00$ 1,500.97$ 499.03$ 25.0% -$ 136.55$ 135.58$ 113.45$ 113.45$
Tax Collection 2,450.00$ 1,514.12$ 935.88$ 38.2% 50.00$ 68.71$ 74.57$ 97.75$ 100.10$
Training 3,000.00$ 1,977.72$ 1,022.28$ 34.1% 455.00$ 908.00$ (908.00)$ 177.28$ 390.00$
Travel 4,200.00$ 2,664.47$ 1,535.53$ 36.6% 820.32$ 857.38$ 46.65$ (363.68)$ -$

Capital Outlay 41,218.00$ 34,813.00$ 6,405.00$ 15.5% -$ -$ -$ -$

Totals 349,990.00$ 208,562.28$ 141,427.72$ 40.4% 38,716.84$ 20,770.55$ 18,510.74$ 18,262.87$ 22,839.58$

Off Budget:

Tax Refunds -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Interfund Transfers -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Total Off Budget: -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Prepared by Rick Becker 1/10/2019 Page 1



Mineral Springs Budget Comparison 2018-2019

Appropriation dept December January February March April May June June a/p

Advertising 54.72$
Attorney 300.00$
Audit -$
Charities & Agencies -$
Community Projects 879.71$
Contingency -$
Employee Overhead 2,098.22$
Elections -$
Fire Protection -$
Office & Administrative 9,255.88$
Planning & Zoning 2,614.00$
Street Lighting -$
Tax Collection 544.75$
Training -$
Travel 174.86$

Capital Outlay 6,405.00$

22,327.14$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Off Budget:

Tax Refunds -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$
Interfund Transfers -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Total Off Budget: -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$ -$

Prepared by Rick Becker 1/10/2019 Page 2



12/1/2018-
Category 12/31/2018

INCOME
    Interest Income 539.74
    Other Inc
        Zoning 495.00
        TOTAL Other Inc 495.00
    Prop Tax 2018
        Receipts 2018
            Tax 30,618.80
            TOTAL Receipts 2018 30,618.80
        TOTAL Prop Tax 2018 30,618.80
    Prop Tax Prior Years
        Prop Tax 2012
            Receipts 2012
                Int 4.04
                Tax 0.00
                TOTAL Receipts 2012 4.04
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 4.04
        Prop Tax 2014
            Receipts 2014
                Int 0.66
                Tax 5.22
                TOTAL Receipts 2014 5.88
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 5.88
        Prop Tax 2015
            Receipts 2015
                Int 0.45
                Tax 26.05
                TOTAL Receipts 2015 26.50
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 26.50
        Prop Tax 2016
            Receipts2016
                Int 0.00
                Tax 10.95
                TOTAL Receipts2016 10.95
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2016 10.95
        Prop Tax 2017
            Receipts2017
                Int 1.24
                Tax 4.58
                TOTAL Receipts2017 5.82
            TOTAL Prop Tax 2017 5.82
        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 53.19
    Sales Tax
        Cable TV 5,034.17
        Electricity 61,004.46
        Natural Gas Excise 38.79
        Sales & Use Dist 1,928.29
        telecommunications 1,018.57

December 2018 Cash Flow - Dec 2018
12/1/2018 through 12/31/2018

1/10/2019 Page 1



12/1/2018-
Category 12/31/2018

        TOTAL Sales Tax 69,024.28
    Veh Tax
        Int 2018 10.21
        Tax 2018 1,152.84
        TOTAL Veh Tax 1,163.05
    TOTAL INCOME 101,894.06

EXPENSES
    Ads 54.72
    Attorney 300.00
    Capital Outlay
        Equipment 6,405.00
        TOTAL Capital Outlay 6,405.00
    Community
        Greenway 125.00
        Maint 533.75
        Parks & Rec
            Park 210.30
            TOTAL Parks & Rec 210.30
        Special Events
            Festival 10.66
            TOTAL Special Events 10.66
        TOTAL Community 879.71
    Emp
        Benefits
            Dental 78.00
            Life 52.08
            NCLGERS 1,049.66
            Vision 14.00
            TOTAL Benefits 1,193.74
        FICA
            Med 146.41
            Soc Sec 625.87
            TOTAL FICA 772.28
        Payroll 132.20
        TOTAL Emp 2,098.22
    Office
        Bank 0.00
        Clerk 3,024.00
        Council 900.00
        Deputy Clerk 819.50
        Dues 321.00
        Finance Officer
            Regular 2,793.00
            TOTAL Finance Officer 2,793.00
        Maint
            Materials 101.57
            Service 551.58
            TOTAL Maint 653.15

December 2018 Cash Flow - Dec 2018
12/1/2018 through 12/31/2018

1/10/2019 Page 2



12/1/2018-
Category 12/31/2018

        Mayor 400.00
        Supplies 59.56
        Tel 110.67
        Util 175.00
        TOTAL Office 9,255.88
    Planning
        Administration
            Salaries 2,614.00
            TOTAL Administration 2,614.00
        TOTAL Planning 2,614.00
    Tax Coll
        Contract 494.75
        Sal 50.00
        TOTAL Tax Coll 544.75
    Travel 174.86
    TOTAL EXPENSES 22,327.14

TRANSFERS
    FROM Check Min Spgs 60,000.00
    TO MM Sav ParkSterling -60,000.00
    TOTAL TRANSFERS 0.00

OVERALL TOTAL 79,566.92

December 2018 Cash Flow - Dec 2018
12/1/2018 through 12/31/2018

1/10/2019 Page 3



Date Num Description Memo Category Clr Amount

    12/3/2018 5501 Verizon Wireless 221474588-00001 (... Office:Tel R -102.68
    12/3/2018 5502 Sign Pro I/N 12273 Christmas... Community:Maint R -533.75
    12/3/2018 5503 Frederick Becker III 7/18 - 8/18 reimburs... Travel R -156.43
    12/3/2018 550... Municipal Insurance ...12/18 (FY2018) Emp:Benefits:Life R -52.08

12/18 (FY2018) Emp:Benefits:Dental R -78.00
12/18 (FY2018) Emp:Benefits:Vision R -14.00

    12/3/2018 EFT...Union County {NCV... NCVTS 1810 FY2018 Veh Tax:Tax 2018 R 583.52
NCVTS 1810 FY2018 Veh Tax:Int 2018 R 5.65
NCVTS Refunds 18... Veh Tax:Tax 2018 R 4.67
FY2018 Tax Coll:Contract R -16.80

    12/4/2018 EFT Debit Card (Lowe's) GFI Receptacles (F... Office:Maint:Materials R -41.63
    12/5/2018 EFT Point And Pay Zoning Permits 06-0... Other Inc:Zoning R 150.00
    12/6/2018 EFT Debit Card (Pandora) Music - Country Mus...Community:Special Events:Festival R -10.66
    12/10/2018 EFT...Union County FY2018 - Sept Prop Tax 2018:Receipts 2018:Tax R 6,847.36

FY2018 - Nov Prop Tax 2018:Receipts 2018:Tax R 23,771.44
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2017:R... R 4.58
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2017:R... R 1.24
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2016:R... R 10.95
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2016:R... R 0.00
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2015:R... R 26.05
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2015:R... R 0.45
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:R... R 5.22
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:R... R 0.66
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:R... R 0.00
FY2018 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:R... R 4.04
FY2018 - Sept Tax Coll:Contract R -102.72
FY2018 - Nov Tax Coll:Contract R -357.37

    12/11/2018 5505 Bucket, Mop, And Br... I/N CTBCom-1057 j... Office:Maint:Service R -144.58
    12/11/2018 5506 Union County Cham... Membership dues 2... Office:Dues R -321.00
    12/11/2018 5507 Duncan-Parnell Inc. I/N 781977 Canon T... Capital Outlay:Equipment R -6,405.00
    12/11/2018 5508 R.C.S., Inc. I/N 103704 Park Re... Community:Parks & Rec:Park R -200.00
    12/11/2018 5509 Clark, Griffin & McC... I/N 6643 12/18 (FY2... Attorney -300.00
    12/11/2018 5510 Sells Paper I/N 37592 Paper To... Office:Maint:Materials R -59.94
    12/11/2018 5511 Union County Public... 84361*00 (FY2018) Office:Util R -26.89
    12/11/2018 5512 Union County Public... 91052*00 (FY2018) Community:Parks & Rec:Park R -10.30
    12/11/2018 5513 Xerox Corporation I/N 095228755 (FY2... Office:Supplies R -59.56
    12/11/2018 551... Taylor & Sons Mowi... (FY2018) Office:Maint:Service -407.00

(FY2018) Community:Greenway -125.00
    12/11/2018 5515 The Enquirer-Journa...30065439 Public He... Ads R -54.72
    12/11/2018 EFT Debit Card (AOL) AOL Troubleshootin... Office:Tel R -7.99
    12/13/2018 EFT Point And Pay Zoning Permit 06-08... Other Inc:Zoning R 50.00
    12/13/2018 EFT Point And Pay Zoning Permit 06-05... Other Inc:Zoning R 25.00
    12/13/2018 EFT Point And Pay Zoning Permit 06-01... Other Inc:Zoning R 70.00
    12/17/2018 EFT...NC Department of R... FY2018 Sales Tax:Electricity R 61,004.46

FY2018 Sales Tax:Cable TV R 5,034.17
FY2018 Sales Tax:telecommunications R 1,018.57
FY2018 Sales Tax:Natural Gas Excise R 38.79

    12/17/2018 EFT NC Department of R... Sales & Use 10/18 (... Sales Tax:Sales & Use Dist R 1,928.29
    12/17/2018 5516 Duke Power 1803784140 (FY2018)Office:Util R -125.90
    12/17/2018 5517 Duke Power 1819573779 (Old Sc...Office:Util R -22.21
    12/18/2018 EFT Debit Card (Hickory ... Clerk's Luncheon (F... Travel R -18.43

Register Report - Dec 2018
12/1/2018 through 12/31/2018

1/10/2019 Page 1



Date Num Description Memo Category Clr Amount
    12/18/2018 DEP Deposit #18011 (FY2018) Other Inc:Zoning R 200.00
    12/18/2018 TXFR Transfer Money transfer (FY2018) [MM Sav ParkSterling] R -60,000.00
    12/24/2018 EFT...Union County {NCV... NCVTS 1811 FY2018 Veh Tax:Tax 2018 R 564.79

NCVTS 1811 FY2018 Veh Tax:Int 2018 R 4.56
NCVTS Refunds 18... Veh Tax:Tax 2018 R -0.14
FY2018 Tax Coll:Contract R -17.86

    12/28/2018 EFT...Paychex Salary 12/18 (FY201...Office:Clerk R -2,842.56
Supplement 12/18 (... Office:Clerk R 0.00
Hours 12/18 (FY2018) Office:Deputy Clerk R -819.50
Salary 12/18 (FY201...Office:Finance Officer:Regular R -2,625.42
Salary 12/18 (FY201...Office:Mayor R -400.00
Salary 12/18 (FY201...Office:Council R -900.00
Salary 12/18 (FY201...Planning:Administration:Salaries R -2,457.16
Salary 12/18 (FY201...Tax Coll:Sal R -50.00
FY2018 Emp:FICA:Soc Sec R -625.87
FY2018 Emp:FICA:Med R -146.41

    12/31/2018 EFT...NC State Treasurer 12/18 LGERS contri... Office:Clerk -181.44
12/18 LGERS contri... Office:Finance Officer:Regular -167.58
12/18 LGERS contri... Planning:Administration:Salaries -156.84
12/18 employer cont... Emp:Benefits:NCLGERS -1,049.66

    12/31/2018 EFT Paychex Fees Fees 12/18 (FY2018) Emp:Payroll R -132.20
12/1/2018 - 12/31/2018 19,027.18

TOTAL INFLOWS 101,354.46

TOTAL OUTFLO... -82,327.28

NET TOTAL 19,027.18

Register Report - Dec 2018
12/1/2018 through 12/31/2018

1/10/2019 Page 2



December 2018

 Revenue Details
 Inter-bank Transfers



This page has been intentionally left blank.



MINERAL SPRINGS

Jurisdiction # 990 Vendor: 10870-1 Invoice#:  1904-NCVTS
Description: NCVTS Refunds for the months of October
Invoice Date: 11/14/2018
Due Date: 11/15/2018
Acct# 715 - 220355 4.67$

4.67$















October 2018 Collections Summary

                                       MUNICIPALITY ARTICLE  39 ARTICLE  40 ARTICLE  42 ARTICLE  43 ARTICLE  44 ART 44 *524 ARTICLE  45 ARTICLE  46 CITY HH TOTAL

UNION (AD VALOREM) 1,801,996.88 1,173,582.35 962,539.52 - 11.23 285,028.36 - - (244,762.95) 3,978,395.39
FAIRVIEW 754.60 491.45 403.07 - - 119.36 - - 485.59 2,254.07

HEMBY BRIDGE - - - - - - - - - -
INDIAN TRAIL 63,419.54 41,303.09 33,875.64 - 0.40 10,031.30 - - 40,810.77 189,440.74

LAKE PARK 5,622.42 3,661.69 3,003.22 - 0.04 889.32 - - 3,618.06 16,794.75
MARSHVILLE 8,362.47 5,446.20 4,466.82 - 0.05 1,322.72 - - 5,381.28 24,979.54

MARVIN 5,188.86 3,379.34 2,771.64 - 0.03 820.74 - - 3,339.05 15,499.66
MINERAL SPRINGS 645.54 420.42 344.82 - - 102.11 - - 415.40 1,928.29

MINT HILL * 40.26 26.22 21.51 - - 6.37 - - 25.92 120.28
MONROE 185,879.11 121,057.05 99,287.62 - 1.16 29,401.17 - - 119,614.06 555,240.17

STALLINGS * 33,861.23 22,052.73 18,087.03 - 0.21 5,355.95 - - 21,789.85 101,147.00
UNIONVILLE 986.79 642.67 527.10 - 0.01 156.08 - - 635.01 2,947.66

WAXHAW 58,901.59 38,360.70 31,462.38 - 0.37 9,316.68 - - 37,903.45 175,945.17
WEDDINGTON * 10,190.28 6,636.60 5,443.16 - 0.06 1,611.83 - - 6,557.48 30,439.41

WESLEY CHAPEL 1,473.69 959.76 787.17 - 0.01 233.10 - - 948.32 4,402.05
WINGATE 5,032.93 3,277.78 2,688.34 - 0.03 796.08 - - 3,238.71 15,033.87

TOTAL 2,182,356.19 1,421,298.05 1,165,709.04 - 13.60 345,191.17 - - - 5,114,568.05

Page 1 of 1

Rick
Typewritten text
NC Sales & Use Distribution



Prefix City/County
 Sales Tax on Piped

Natural Gas
 Sales Tax on

Electricity

 Sales Tax on
Telecommunication

Services
 Sales Tax on Video

Programming  Total Distribution

County of Union -$ -$ -$ 121,639.52$ 121,639.52$
Town of Fairview 137.53$ 29,313.17$ 7,168.79$ 1,955.77$ 38,575.26$
Town of Hemby Bridge 100.50$ 11,100.16$ 3,008.19$ 3,444.72$ 17,653.57$
Town of Indian Trail 9,346.43$ 350,410.18$ 14,478.42$ 73,128.80$ 447,363.83$
Town of Lake Park 969.73$ 28,686.99$ 417.23$ 4,801.16$ 34,875.11$
Town of Marshville -$ 46,513.95$ 6,202.44$ 2,783.48$ 55,499.87$
Town of Marvin 1,679.39$ 52,621.06$ 13,426.06$ 16,816.36$ 84,542.87$
Town of Mineral Springs 38.79$ 61,004.46$ 1,018.57$ 5,034.17$ 67,095.99$
City of Monroe 55,888.14$ 767,195.35$ 79,152.47$ 51,899.79$ 954,135.75$
Town of Stallings 4,262.40$ 177,583.40$ 1,825.73$ 41,934.74$ 225,606.27$
Town of Unionville 117.25$ 46,264.23$ 12,799.75$ 6,567.68$ 65,748.91$
Town of Waxhaw 2,855.41$ 165,534.09$ 13,021.62$ 45,713.01$ 227,124.13$
Town of Weddington 2,426.97$ 99,762.76$ 1,388.20$ 22,930.26$ 126,508.19$
Village of Wesley Chapel 1,740.22$ 61,370.22$ 1,960.14$ 23,222.05$ 88,292.63$
Town of Wingate -$ 29,545.35$ 5,235.67$ 5,238.26$ 40,019.28$

Page 1 of 1

Rick
Typewritten text
Utility Sales Tax Distribution

Rick
Typewritten text
7/1/2018 - 9/30/2018

Rick
Typewritten text
Distribution Date 12/17/2018













Mineral Springs Prior Years Property Tax Report
December 2018

December 31, 2018 2011 2010 2009

BEGINNING CHARGE $64,878.42 $64,737.60 $63,911.13
PUBLIC UTILITIES $1,319.20 $1,251.60 $1,218.28
MINIMAL RELEASES ($145.21) ($152.88) ($157.18)
DISCOVERIES $61.82 $321.61 $46.46
ABATEMENTS (RELEASES) ($301.25) ($473.88) ($136.74)
TOTAL CHARGE $65,812.98 $65,684.05 $64,881.95

PREVIOUS COLLECTIONS $65,722.65 $65,599.00 $64,765.62
PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE $90.33 $85.05 $116.33 $291.71

COLLECTIONS ‐ TAX $0.00
COLLECTIONS ‐ INTEREST/FEES $0.00
GROSS MONTHLY COLLECTIONS $0.00
MISC. ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED TO DATE $65,722.65 $65,599.00 $64,765.62

BALANCE OUTSTANDING $90.33 $85.05 $116.33 $291.71
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99.86% 99.87% 99.82%

Prepared by Janet Ridings 01/22/19 Page 1



Mineral Springs Unpaid Property Taxes - Real and Personal as of December 31, 2018

Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 Total

$27.9206054063BOND, CELESTE B
$6.8850103059CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY

$6.88848391CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY, SHEPPARD JONATHAN
$10.441812652COOMBER CUSTOM MASONRY LLC

$27.68$27.68$27.6806054024D'AMICO, JAMES L
$2.6350100863DUNCAN, ROBERT W

$24.00$24.00$24.0006060006EELLIOTT, JAMES EDWARD & MARIO JAMES ELLIOTT &
$10.4650094704EPIC REALTY GROUP INC

$2.09$2.4150093623FATHER & SON PAINTERS
$2.22455325MATHENY, VERNA

$2.44$2.2250094323METHENY, VERNA
$2.7550104497ROBERTO BONILLA CUSTOM FRAMING

$19.11$19.11$19.1105033179WILLIAMS, RUTH & HUSBAND J C WILLIAMS

Total $90.33 $85.05 $116.33 $291.71

Thursday, February 07, 2019 Page 1 of 1



 

 

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS  
 

WRITTEN   
CONSISTENCY STATEMENT 

 
Rezoning Tax Parcels #06-081-007A & #06-081-007B 

 
In reference to the proposed rezoning of Tax Parcels #06-081-007A & #06-081-007B 
from RA40 (county) to Rural Residential (RR) (municipal). 

The Town of Mineral Springs Town Council hereby declares that the proposed rezoning 
of Tax Parcels #06-081-007A & #06-081-007B is “consistent” with the Mineral Springs 
Land Use Plan and the Vision Plan contained therein as adopted by the Town Council 
on October 12, 2006.   The current zoning of the newly annexed property is RA40 in 
Union County; the adjoining properties are zoned RR; and North Carolina General 
Statute 160A-360(f) requires newly annexed property to be zoned by the municipality 
within 60 days of adoption of the annexation ordinance or it will not have any zoning 
applied to it.        
 
ADOPTED this the 14th day of February, 2019.   

 

        
 Frederick Becker III, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

       
Vicky A. Brooks, CZO 

 

































































































MEMO
To: Mineral Springs Town Council
From: Rick Becker
Date: February 7, 2019
Subject: “Gold Shoe” event with Indian Trail

Following are copies of an original proposal and a modified proposal for a project that we have been
discussing at the Union County Parks and Rec meetings.

July is “National Parks and Recreation Month”, and Indian Trail has suggested having as many
municipalities as possible (plus Union County) participate in an event during the month of July that
would culminate in an event at Indian Trail’s large Chestnut Square Park on July 27, 2019. The original
proposal involved hiding gold spray-painted shoes throughout each jurisdiction’s parks; citizens would
find a shoe and bring it to a town office and exchange it for a raffle ticket. The jurisdiction would then re-
hide the shoe. Most representatives thought that handling and re-hiding the shoes would burden staff, so it
was suggested that participants take pictures of themselves at a designated feature in each park and
somehow enter their pictures online.

A quick summary:

 Jurisdictions would designate a place and feature in each of their parks and citizens would take
“selfies” with their phones and enter those pictures during the month of July

 There would be common marketing material in both print and online form announcing the
process and the specific features in each jurisdiction’s parks

 Everything would be geared to the July 27 event, where all participants would be eligible for
raffle prizes if they were in attendance

 Each jurisdiction would contribute a share of the event cost (hosted by Indian Trail this year)
 Each jurisdiction would provide some raffle prizes from local businesses
 Each jurisdiction would have representatives at a table at the event to promote themselves

Pros for Mineral Springs:

 Provide exposure for our downtown park, our trailhead picnic area, and our greenway trail
 Give our citizens exposure to other park and rec facilities around the county
 Promote our Festival during the July 27th event in Indian Trail

Cons for Mineral Springs:

 Local businesses will be “prized out” with Festival raffle prizes; town should consider
contributing gift cards or other prizes that don’t require local businesses to give prizes twice

 Staff will be burdened with Festival duties by July 27th; elected officials should attend the Indian
Trail event rather than staff

 Town needs to be careful with budget, probably can’t contribute more than $300 - $500 to event
cost

At this point, I am simply gauging Council interest; we do not have to commit funding yet.

Agenda Item

#7
2/14/2019



Rick
Typewritten text

Rick
Typewritten text
Original Idea



Gold Shoe Proposal

Updated Concept:
A semi-permeant fixture with a Gold Shoe affixed will be hidden in within up to three parks, trails,
greenways or amenities per agency across union County. This scavenger hunt program will take place
beginning July 1st and will continue to be hidden until Friday, July 26, the program will end with an event
to be held on Saturday, July 27th at Chestnut Square Park. The end event will rotate hosts annually
through partnering agencies.  The aim of Gold Shoe is to encourage residents to visit the parks to search
for the shoes. Gold Shoe will take place during National Parks and Recreation month to better reach our
citizens and bring awareness of programs and facilities.

Agencies Responsibility:

 Marketing
o Main marketing material will come from Indian Trail and will be send to each agency.

This will include a main flyer, hashtag and a Facebook Event that will be co-hosted by
each agency.  The design and process will be a team effort amongst all departments.

o Posting pictures when someone emails or comes in to redeem a picture for a prize
o Promoting the event.

 Three-tiered prize levels
o Tier one is at the base, these will be open to anyone and everyone attending the event.

In exchange for an email at a central table, we will supply each person with one raffle
ticket. These tickets can be entered to win lower level prizes. Examples of these prizes
may include a free round of mini golf, movie pass, ect. When approaching businesses,
emphasize the economic impact that a prize will have- if someone wins a free round of
mini golf, chances are their parents/siblings will also play.

o Tier two is in the middle, these will be awarded to people who have participated in the
program and take a picture at the hidden object. These prizes will be larger and may
include a half price internal summer camp, free parking pass, shelter rental and other
donated or purchased prizes.

o Tier three will be at the top and the most exclusive, these raffle tickets will be awarded
to someone who has taken a picture with at least one of the hidden objects at each
participating agency. This prize will include a week-long stay at a cabin in Cane Creek
Park and other donated/purchased items.

o Number of prizes
 Tier one-?
 Tier two-?
 Tier three- ?

 Event Cost
o Costs will be shared amongst the participating agencies and each agency will be

responsible for a different area of the event.
 Day of Event

o All agencies will assist with set up, break down and facilitating the event.
o Each agency will have a

 Semi-permeant object
o It was discussed that we could screw/attach a painted gold shoe in a specific area.

Rick
Typewritten text
Modified Idea



Gold Shoe Proposal

o Along with this would be a sign for rules giving instructions to either send via email,
bring (Photos) to the designated location or bring to the end event to obtain a golden
ticket.

Rules/FAQ:

 Participating group will be responsible for hiding their own semi-permeant object (i.e. Indian
trail will hide shoes at Crooked, Crossing and Chestnut Park).

 When an object is found, there will be rules giving instructions to either take a photo and send
via email, bring your photo to the designated location or bring to the end event to obtain a
golden ticket.

 A PDF document will be created prior to the event that will have all locations that were hidden
from all agencies. Event attendees will then travel from agency to agency at the event, each
agency will then initial/hole punch/mark off their participation. If they participate in at least one
from each agency, they will be entered into the tier three prize.

Budget:

Proposed Gold Shoe Budget
Item Budgeted
Deputies 360
EMT 240
Marketing 500
Bounce House (3) 1,050
Face Paint 250
Balloon Artist 400
Shoes (100 total) 50
Event Signage 200
Band/DJ 400
Spray paint 20
Misc. 100
Total: 3570


	021419 Town Council Agenda 
	VyasRezoningPacket
	CERTIFICATION OF MAIL NOTIFICATION Vyas Rezoning Public Hearing 021419
	VyasVoluntaryAnnexationPublicHearingLegalAd
	VyasMap
	Mineral Springs Zoning Districts Jan 2019-Proposed Rezoning-021419
	PB Consistency STATEMENT

	011019 Town Council Minutes DRAFT
	Finance_Report_1812
	Finance Report Monthly Cover.pdf (p.1-2)
	Cash_Flow_YTD.pdf (p.3-6)
	Account_Balances_History.pdf (p.7-8)
	Revenue Summary 2018-19.pdf (p.9)
	Budget Comparison 2018-19.pdf (p.10-11)
	December_Cash_Flow.pdf (p.12-14)
	Register_Report.pdf (p.15-16)
	Page divider Revenue Details - Transfers.pdf (p.17-18)
	NCVTS_refund_invoice_1810.pdf (p.19)
	NCVT15_1810.pdf (p.20)
	NCVTS_Oct_EFT.pdf (p.21)
	County_Tax_EFT_plus_invoices_Sept_Nov.pdf (p.22-25)
	sales_use_distribution_-_october_2018.pdf (p.26)
	utility_sales_distribution_-_9-30-18.pdf (p.27)
	181218_transfer.pdf (p.28)

	18_12_to_print
	Union_County_Tax_Report_12_18
	Tax_Report_12-18
	Unpaid Property Taxes - All

	021419 Statement of Consistency and Reasonableness Rezoning
	AuditReport_FYEndingJune302018
	Audit Report FY ending June 30_ 2018 (1)
	Audit Report FY ending June 30_ 2018 (2)
	Audit Report FY ending June 30_ 2018 (3)

	190214_Gold_Shoe_Agenda_Item
	190207_Gold_Shoe_Memo.pdf (p.1)
	Gold_Shoe_Original.pdf (p.2)
	Updated Gold Shoe Concept.pdf (p.3-4)


